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November 11, 2014 

 

Mr. W. Scott Stoudenmire, Deputy Director 

Department of Sustainable Development 

City of Coconut Creek 

4800 West Copans Road 

Coconut Creek, Florida 33063  

 

 RE : T-Mobile #6FB1173B ‘Lakeside’ 

        5555 Regency Boulevard, Coconut Creek 

Dear Mr. Stoudenmire, 

 At your request on behalf of the City of Coconut Creek, Florida (“City”), CityScape 

Consultants, Inc. (“CityScape”), in its capacity as telecommunications consultant for the City, has 

considered the merits of an application for equipment upgrades submitted by T-Mobile Wireless 

(“Applicant”).  The proposed modifications will occur at the one hundred ten (110) foot level of an 

existing one hundred twenty (120) foot monopole communications tower, see figure 1.  The subject 

site and tower is owned by the City and is located at 5555 Regency Lakes Boulevard in Coconut 

Creek, Florida, see figure 2. 

Throughout much of the nation, T-Mobile has been merging spectrum from their recent 

merger acquisition with MetroPCS while adding new fourth generation (4G) services to existing 

facilities.  The Applicant will add LTE and AWS technology for improvements in data speed, and 

these changes are just the beginning of immense changes to come in order to adapt to the growth of 

smartphones.    

There are two considerations for this modification and upgrade request.  Under the existing 

lease between the applicant and the City, the Applicant has the authority to make these changes with 

the written approval from the City, and the changes must meet certain requirements of the City 

Ordinance including structural compatibility and compliance with state and federal codes.   

The Applicant is proposing no changes to the existing nine (9) antennas, three (3) Remote 

Radio Units (RRU’s) and three (3) junction boxes; but proposes to replace and swap out three of the 

nine antennas with three (3) new LTE 4G antennas as well as replace three (3) RRU’s.  Figure 3 

reflects the adjusted final antenna configuration based on revised Construction Drawings dated 

October 20, 2014 submitted by the Applicant.  Additionally, the Applicant will add a single fiber-

optic cable.  Previously there have been concerns regarding feed lines that were installed on the 

outside of the pole by other carriers collocated on the pole.  T-Mobile’s feed lines have always been 

installed within the structure and since, all other carriers have become compliant and have 

appropriately installed all feed lines within the structure.  The Applicant will add new electronic base 

station equipment within its existing leased ground compound, see figure 4. The designs and plans 

for the proposed new facilities were developed according to accepted practices of RF (radio 

frequency) propagation engineering and the persons completing all work are sufficiently qualified 

within their disciplines.  
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The Applicant has previously provided a universal form statement regarding compliance with all 

FCC rules and regulations pertaining to human exposure to RF energy and interference and therefore 

should be acceptable to the City. CityScape is aware that this facility will operate in various 

frequency bands from 700 MHz and above and while that is within range of the City’s Public Safety 

communications, the Applicant will continue to take proper measures to eliminate any possible 

interference, see figure 5. 

Currently collocated on the tower are three carriers, AT&T, T-Mobile and SprintPCS/Nextel, 

along with antennas belonging to the City.  The Applicant submitted an updated Structural Analysis 

Report dated July 22, 2014, which demonstrates the existing tower and foundation is sufficient to 

support the existing equipment and proposed modifications.  The new tower stress rating will be 

61.4% out of a 105% allowable, see figure 6.  Based on the Applicant’s revised antenna 

configuration submitted and dated October 20, 2014, the Structural dated July 22, 2014 will remain 

in compliance since the proposed antenna modifications are minimal compared to the original 

proposed modifications. Any future modifications or additions to the tower will require an updated 

structural review. 

CityScape last visited the facility on October 2, 2014, in which we observed that cooper 

grounding had been removed and appears to have been stolen from the site.  This is a common 

problem which occurs at many tower sites nationwide and CityScape will oversee and make 

necessary repairs to rectify the situation.   

The site has been designed and constructed by professionals with expertise in 

telecommunications site design and the construction drawings submitted on behalf of the Applicant 

confirms a continuation of that practice of the expertise in the knowledge of maximizing the use of 

telecommunications facilities.  CityScape confirms that all necessary requirements can be 

accommodated within the existing property limits.   

Based upon the submitted information by the Applicant, CityScape has determined that the 

application is qualified under the Middle Class Tax Relief and Job Creation Act of 2012 and 

therefore recommends approval with the following conditions: 

1. All of the Applicant’s feed lines shall be installed inside the monopole shaft; and, 

2. All access ports shall be sealed to prevent access by birds and other wildlife.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Richard L. Edwards 

FCC Licensed 

PCIA Certified 

CityScape Consultants, Inc. 
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Figure 1.  Tower Elevation 
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Figure 2. Site Location 
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Figure 3.  Modified Antenna Configuration 

 



T-Mobile #6FB1173B 

Regency Lakeside Park 

5555 Regency Boulevard  
November 11, 2014 

Page 6 

 

 

Telecommunications Site Review 

Florida Upgrade Version 
 

 

 
Figure 4.  Ground Compound Cabinets 
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Figure 5.  FCC Compliance Statement 
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Figure 6.  Structural Statement  
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Exhibit A. Subject Facility  


